Contents

Submission No: 4301	Lucy Howarth	5551
Submission No: 4302	Jake Cullen	5551
Submission No: 4303	Daniel Terblanche	5551
Submission No: 4304	Rowena Wood	5552
Submission No: 4305	Hamin Yim	5554
Submission No: 4306	Connor Noakes	5554
Submission No: 4307	Kace Crofskey	5554
Submission No: 4308	Alex Brooke	5555
Submission No: 4309	Zac Curtis	5555
Submission No: 4310	Fletcher Dower	5555
Submission No: 4311	Dillique Brown	5556
Submission No: 4312	Alex Honeyfield	5556
Submission No: 4313	Max	5556
Submission No: 4314	Gabe	5557
Submission No: 4315	Aidan Black	5557
Submission No: 4316	Cullen Bouterey	5557
Submission No: 4317	Ben Broad	5558
Submission No: 4318	Leon Power	5559
Submission No: 4319	Jacob Black	5561
Submission No: 4320	Benjamin Honeyfield	5561
Submission No: 4321	Harrison Black	5561
Submission No: 4322	Kayden Malan	5562
Submission No: 4323	Harry Looney	5562
Submission No: 4324	Mack Looney	5562
Submission No: 4325	Oskar Kleinsorge	5563
Submission No: 4326	Anton Krutz	5563
Submission No: 4327	Tommy Li	5563
Submission No: 4328	Matthew Masters	5564
Submission No: 4329	Mahraan Shareef	5564
Submission No: 4330	Daniel Dornan-Rouse	5564
Submission No: 4331	Brock McSweeney	5565
Submission No: 4332	Stan	5565
Submission No: 4333	Hunter Marshall	5565
Submission No: 4334	Tomai	5566
Submission No: 4335	Carla Moore	5567
Submission No: 4336	Shinnosuke Koide	5569
Submission No: 4337	Pharinaj Thungphruan	5569
Submission No. 1228	laka Pandla	5560

Submission No: 4339	Steven Roach	5570
Submission No: 4340	Topia Barrowcliffe	5570
Submission No: 4341	Tyler Reade	5570
Submission No: 4342	Pat Bodger	5571
Submission No: 4343	William Campbell	5574
Submission No: 4344	Drew Lambert	5574
Submission No: 4345	Kristian Magon	5574
Submission No: 4346	lolo Mackay	5575
Submission No: 4347	Jack Parr	5575
Submission No: 4348	AR Young	5576
Submission No: 4349	Sam Parker	5578
Submission No: 4350	Cale Olsen	5578
Submission No: 4351	Korbin Salisbury	5578
Submission No: 4352	Noah Pepperell	5579
Submission No: 4353	Mihaka Bloxham-Toi	5579
Submission No: 4354	Sean Barker	5579
Submission No: 4355	Jack Barker	5580
Submission No: 4356	Brooklyn Blackbourn	5580
Submission No: 4357	Cullen MacKay	5580
Submission No: 4358	Liam Bishop	5581
Submission No: 4359	Angus Barr	5581
Submission No: 4360	Isaac Martin	5581
Submission No: 4361	Caleb Birrell	5582
Submission No: 4362	Kaiden Lyes	5582
Submission No: 4363	Ashkan Azarkish	5582
Submission No: 4364	Corbin Neilson	5583
Submission No: 4365	Braydon Baker	5583
Submission No: 4366	Oliver Brannigan	5583
Submission No: 4367	Thomas Hurley	5584
Submission No: 4368	Lucas McGillivray	5584
Submission No: 4369	William Stridilend	5584
Submission No: 4370	Jake White	5585
Submission No: 4371	Blake Wallace	5585
Submission No: 4372	Max Vickers	5585
Submission No: 4373	Mrs Verna Simons	5586
Submission No: 4374	Maahir Hussain Shaik	5587
Submission No: 4375	Oscar West	5588
Submission No: 4376	William Van Koppen	5588
Submission No: 4377	Mrs BM Floyd	5589
Submission No. 4378	Max Toa	5591

Submission No: 4379	Leevi Weko	5591
Submission No: 4380	JG & CJ Pringle	5592
Submission No: 4381	Jacob Carmichael	5593
Submission No: 4382	Lyric Williams	5593
Submission No: 4383	Jack Flood	5593
Submission No: 4384	Maikara Tapuke	5594
Submission No: 4385	J Bannan	5595
Submission No: 4386	Toby Dymond	5596
Submission No: 4387	Levi Carter	5596
Submission No: 4388	Mark Johnston	5597
Submission No: 4389	Lyric	5598
Submission No: 4390	Gareth Washer	5598
Submission No: 4391	Shaun	5598
Submission No: 4392	Fianlay Barnes	5599
Submission No: 4393	Erica Perry and Craig Nielson	5600
Submission No: 4394	Che Potaka	5603
Submission No: 4395	Joel Turnball	5603
Submission No: 4396	Jamaal Saunders	5603
Submission No: 4397	Tumanawa Smith	5604
Submission No: 4398	Daniel Suffolk	5604
Submission No: 4399	Reid Archer	5604
Submission No. 1100	Margaret	5605

Office Use Only: 1083-A

Submission No: 4301 Lucy Howarth

Organisation: SHGC

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1084-A

Submission No: 4302 Jake Cullen

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1085-A

Submission No: 4303 Daniel Terblanche

Organisation: NPBHS

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1086-A

Submission No: 4304 Rowena Wood

Organisation: Self Employed Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

No major concerns although there is a growing sense that the NPDC will elevate this issue in order to justify 'water meters' - we will be closely keeping an eye on the water situation.

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Comments

Absolutely NO water meters. You do not control water. It is God given, back off our water.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Comments

We the people do not consent to AGENDA 21. Please stop with the EV agenda. If you were truly green you would never tolerate 1080.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Comments

Absolutely no electric car fleet. It is environmentally irresponsible. Please do your research before suggesting such a ridiculous option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

How can you even ask that when we have human beings living in tents + cars. I am embarrassed by this as an option.

What else?

Please remember that you work for 'We the People'. Your covert adherence to the implementation of the EV's Agenda 21/30 is very apparent. We the people will call it. We say no to rate increases, no to water meters. Please be honest about the "Green Screen". Stop washing over the real plans to break business and implement smart cities. We have educated ourselves. Your information about our water and using electric cars is all very shoddy and highly questionable. I am happy to provide evidence that your theories are flawed and incorrect.

Office Use Only: 1087-A

Submission No: 4305 Hamin Yim

Organisation: NPBHS

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1088-A

Submission No: 4306 Connor Noakes

Organisation: NPBHS

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1089-A

Submission No: 4307 Kace Crofskey

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1090-A

Submission No: 4308 Alex Brooke

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1091-A

Submission No: 4309 Zac Curtis

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1092-A

Submission No: 4310 Fletcher Dower

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1093-A

Submission No: 4311 Dillique Brown

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1094-A

Submission No: 4312 Alex Honeyfield

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1095-A

Submission No: 4313 Max

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1096-A

Submission No: 4314 Gabe

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1097-A

Submission No: 4315 Aidan Black

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1098-A

Submission No: 4316 Cullen Bouterey

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1099-A

Submission No: 4317 Ben Broad

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1100-A

Submission No: 4318 Leon Power

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Comments

We get out and actively use a lot of the awesome tracks and parks and love them, on a frequent basis - every week or two - but we barely use a small portion as there is already so many. We don't need more.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Comments

We don't need more trees, however would like the rollout of E vehicles.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

I've been a professional sportsperson, and grew up playing most sports in NP, rugby, B-ball, cricket etc. Build some more netball courts in the racecourse, and continue to use the existing mix of indoor facilities, eg high school B.Ball courts etc, maybe build a very basic + 2 or + 4 indoor courts that users pay for as sport is not about the best facilities, rather running fun events/competition, that promote: friendship, fun, fitness and getting out of the house and away from work, we don't need to increase everyone's rate this much for a very small % of rate paying population. If they want more indoor facilities, co-fund a private, cost effective indoor 2 or 4 courts that those users pay for. Tell the hockey players to play on grass like they used to, they will still have fun. Families can't keep having rates go up this much.

What else?

In general we need to upgrade water infrastructure, however the 2nd and 3rd Big Calls, greening future + sports hub is far too big a burden to place on all rate payers, rich and poor, when only a very small % of population will use these, and our facilities in this area are already good and under utilised. Keep Brooklands Zoo the same, is perfect for young kids and if we want to see more animals or facilities, we go to Pouakai Zoo!! (where we are happy to pay). They are both awesome - no kiosk please.

Office Use Only: 1101-A

Submission No: 4319 Jacob Black

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1102-A

Submission No: 4320 Benjamin Honeyfield

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1103-A

Submission No: 4321 Harrison Black

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1104-A

Submission No: 4322 Kayden Malan

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1105-A

Submission No: 4323 Harry Looney

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1106-A

Submission No: 4324 Mack Looney

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Comments

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1107-A

Submission No: 4325 Oskar Kleinsorge

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1108-A

Submission No: 4326 Anton Krutz

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1109-A

Submission No: 4327 Tommy Li

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1110-A

Submission No: 4328 Matthew Masters

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1111-A

Submission No: 4329 Mahraan Shareef

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1112-A

Submission No: 4330 Daniel Dornan-Rouse

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1113-A

Submission No: 4331 Brock McSweeney

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1114-A

Submission No: 4332 Stan

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1115-A

Submission No: 4333 Hunter Marshall

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1116-A

Submission No: 4334 Tomai

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1117-A

Submission No: 4335 Carla Moore

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

Comments

Let's share this amongst those now and in the future.

Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

Comments

Educate the community and supply water storage containers for residents to use and rain run-off facilities - to ensure water is "harnessed" - no need for a "drought" in Taranaki.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

Comments

Once all other major impacting issues are solved this should be on the table. Buyer beware.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

Comments

Let's get access to our province available to more people. Trails/tracks don't need to be finished to perfection - gravel trails are fine. Let's make it happen! Good for wellbeing, good for tourism.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Do you need all the cars? Could they be replaced with E-bikes? Let's make our city leaders in reducing our cars. NPDC need to lead the way.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Let's Go! We know our community will benefit from the one place. Parenting support/family connection space should also be an imperative space involved in this hub, and could easily be ready to go NOW! Flourishtarnaki.org!

What else?

Please can you consider supporting the development of a parenting education and support space. WE have about 1500 births in Taranaki EVERY year and the majority of our population is under 9 years old (Census 2018). It is URGENT that we focus on our whanau wellbeing NOW - not waiting until the problems occur and then rushing in to help. Service providers for family wellbeing need to work together to reduce fragmentation, duplication and the ultimate isolation and our whanau need ONE place to go to access support, connection, education and place to PLAY together. We are ready to help make this vision a reality. We have had two years working on this, a feasibility study completed, venues scoped etc. Flourish Parenting Hub can help to begin feasibility for the S.Hub, by testing the space as a community venue for all to go to. Let's work together, with TSBCT, sponsors + philanthropists. Thanks for your time.

Office Use Only: 1118-A

Submission No: 4336 Shinnosuke Koide

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1119-A

Submission No: 4337 Pharinaj Thungphruan

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1120-A

Submission No: 4338 Jake Randle

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1121-A

Submission No: 4339 Steven Roach

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1122-A

Submission No: 4340 Topia Barrowcliffe

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1123-A

Submission No: 4341 Tyler Reade

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1124-A

Submission No: 4342 Pat Bodger

Organisation: Manukorihi Hapu Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

Manukorihi Hapu strongly advocate greater priority be given to the Te Kohia Development. It is important that the project be continued and maintain the momentum that has been achieved by the working party to date under Kelvin Day. Additionally our history needs to be promulgated not only locally but throughout Aotearoa if not Te Ao.

No Reira

Heoi ano

Patsy Bodger

Chairperson

Manukorihi Hapu

Refer to next page for further submission

Tēnā koutou kātoa,

Please accept this submission that was written by Dr. Anna-Marie White and presented by Patsy Bodger on behalf of Manukorihi Hapū to those who attended the NPDC Long Term Plan Consultation held at Owae Marae on the 25th March 2021.

Manukorihi Hapū has a representative on the Te Kohia pā development Working Party and strongly advocate for greater priority to be given to the Te Kohia pā development in the New Plymouth District Council's Long-Term Plan.

Since the purchase of this site by then-Mayor, Andrew Judd in 2016, hapū representatives have worked with Kelvin Day, Principal Advisor—Strategic Projects, New Plymouth District Council, to consider how our history may be told to a broad interested public.

The project was slow to start and involved archaeological assessments and surveys of the site.

In the last 24 months, however, hapū have begun to form a clearer idea and intention for the centre proposed for the site.

Most importantly, the Te Kohia pā development has emerged in our minds as a project where our thoughts and ambitions may be publicly documented—visions that have been inspired by our participation in a range of other events and investments in the development of Taranaki Maori in a post-Treaty Settlement climate.

This includes the staging of the national New Zealand Wars Commemoration Programme, Putake o te Riri —te ra Maumahara at Owae marae in 2019 saw us revisit the first shots fired at Te Kohia pā.

The current exhibition, Tai Moana Tai Tangata by Brett Graham at the Govett Brewster Art Gallery has provided us with different ways of thinking about memorials and commemorative traditions.

Most recently the local commemoration event, Te Riri me Te Raukura, facilitated by Hoani Eriwata, featured Brett Graham, Ruakere Hond and Rawiri Doorbar as guest speakers and included workshops, which provided further inspiration for the Kohia pā development.

In the proposed LongTerm Plan, however, investment in the Te Kohia pā development is delayed to years 9/10 (2030-2031).

This proposal is entirely out of step with the local momentum for this project at a hapū level and the national conversation lead by the consciousness-raising exercise of Putake o te Riri, and the Prime Minister's determination to teach New Zealand history within our schools, to which the Kohia pā development has always expected to make a valuable contribution.

In conclusion, I want to stress that the purchase and development of Te Kohia pā was a council-led initiative to which hapū and iwi have become involved as partners, with external funding for projects of this kind currently available at central government level.

We have now begun to resolve our own vision for this project and for this reason strongly advocate for this project to have higher priority in the New Plymouth District councils long term plan.

No reira, tēnā koutou kātoa.

Patsy Bodger Chairperson Manukorihi Hapū

Office Use Only: 1125-A

Submission No: 4343 William Campbell

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1126-A

Submission No: 4344 Drew Lambert

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1127-A

Submission No: 4345 Kristian Magon

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1128-A

Submission No: 4346 Iolo Mackay

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1129-A

Submission No: 4347 Jack Parr

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1130-A

Submission No: 4348 AR Young

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Asbestos pipe is frail when getting old, must all be. Renewed in end. What is the life cycle of asbestos.

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Comments

We are paying over and above for water rates now so will make no difference to install meters.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

Comments

Sheet piling should be installed to inbend on Waitara River to stop scouring.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Comments

Make a walking track all the way from Whitecliffs to Tongaporutu River.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

Waste of money buying electric cars, plant more trees.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

There are other sports other than chasing a ball. Money should be allocated to Stratford speedway.

What else?

The Council and Government Te Ati Awa Manukorihi Otaraua have held lease holders through an emotional period of time. As far back as Mr Toohill CCC promising to freehold the land in Waitara. Right up to Te Ati Awa wanting the land back then making a decision not to buy the lease holders have been a loyal person to the Council and to all people of Waitara. As money that has been acquired. Has been in stopping the town of Waitara from catastrophic damage from flooding - also new subdivisions and many developments at New Plymouth City. We the lease holders in exchange would like the NPDC to look very closely as to what they have achieved through stolen land and also what emotional stress they have caused to their people. Creating severe anxiety depression and death. It would be of great importance from the NPDC to allow the lease holders of Waitara the right to lease to freehold at a price that was offered to Te Ati Awa and show empathy not only to Te Ati Awa Manukorihi Otaraua but also to the people who have been loyal to the town of Waitara in working hard to achieve a better town for all.

Office Use Only: 1131-A

Submission No: 4349 Sam Parker

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1132-A

Submission No: 4350 Cale Olsen

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1133-A

Submission No: 4351 Korbin Salisbury

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1134-A

Submission No: 4352 Noah Pepperell

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1135-A

Submission No: 4353 Mihaka Bloxham-Toi

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1136-A

Submission No: 4354 Sean Barker

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1137-A

Submission No: 4355 Jack Barker

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1138-A

Submission No: 4356 Brooklyn Blackbourn

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1139-A

Submission No: 4357 Cullen MacKay

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1140-A

Submission No: 4358 Liam Bishop

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1141-A

Submission No: 4359 Angus Barr

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1142-A

Submission No: 4360 Isaac Martin

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1143-A

Submission No: 4361 Caleb Birrell

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1144-A

Submission No: 4362 Kaiden Lyes

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1145-A

Submission No: 4363 Ashkan Azarkish

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1146-A

Submission No: 4364 Corbin Neilson

Organisation: NPBHS

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1147-A

Submission No: 4365 Braydon Baker

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1148-A

Submission No: 4366 Oliver Brannigan

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1149-A

Submission No: 4367 Thomas Hurley

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1150-A

Submission No: 4368 Lucas McGillivray

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1151-A

Submission No: 4369 William Stridilend

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1152-A

Submission No: 4370 Jake White

Organisation: NPBHS

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1153-A

Submission No: 4371 Blake Wallace

Organisation: NPBHS

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1154-A

Submission No: 4372 Max Vickers

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1155-A

Submission No: 4373 Mrs Verna Simons

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Comments

No water meters.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

Comments

Fix some of the footpath.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

Put indoor sports hub on the overflow parking.

Office Use Only: 1156-A

Submission No: 4374 Maahir Hussain Shaik

Organisation: NPBHS

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1157-A

Submission No: 4375 Oscar West

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1158-A

Submission No: 4376 William Van Koppen

Organisation: NPBHS

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1159-A

Submission No: 4377 Mrs BM Floyd

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

Comments

No water meters. Turn OFF taps.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Comments

Don't need electric car expensive batteries.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

Bell Block to Waitara need more sports fields.

What else?

Road to New Plymouth cannot cope with more traffic now with delays. Police driving on footpath to get through at Smart Road lights. To head towards Waitara. OH! nothing written about big Council Spend - what new carpet, furniture. Remember who voted you in and who can vote you out. Shiny coloured paper that will go in the recycle bin.

Office Use Only: 1160-A

Submission No: 4378 Max Toa

Organisation: NPBHS

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1161-A

Submission No: 4379 Leevi Weko

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1162-A

Submission No: 4380 JG & CJ Pringle

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

What else?

As superannuitants we are concerned about any large rate rises. Being on fixed incomes and as any investments generate little income at present we have limited disposable income.

Office Use Only: 1163-A

Submission No: 4381 Jacob Carmichael

Organisation: NPBHS

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1164-A

Submission No: 4382 Lyric Williams

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1165-A

Submission No: 4383 Jack Flood

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1166-A

Submission No: 4384 Maikara Tapuke

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

Extending our tracks and trails network

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 1167-A

Submission No: 4385 J Bannan

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Saving water and water meters

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Extending our tracks and trails network

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Developing a multi-sport hub

What else?

Cannot give any information because I only found out about this on 31-3-21.

Office Use Only: 1168-A

Submission No: 4386 Toby Dymond

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1169-A

Submission No: 4387 Levi Carter

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1171-A

Submission No: 4388 Mark Johnston

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Comments

Spend on infrastructure that is your core business forget the big ticket numbers. Get what counts fixed.

Saving water and water meters

Comments

Water meters? What for. Fix the pipes first then see how much water saved.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Extending our tracks and trails network

Boosting our Climate Action Framework

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Comments

As for multi sport stadium a definite no.

What else?

Why can't the council maybe give 6 free visits to dump a year for rate payers you might then see an improvement on recycling and rubbish not dumped. Come on give something back to the rate payers who keep hundreds of people employed.

Office Use Only: 1172-A

Submission No: 4389 Lyric

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1173-A

Submission No: 4390 Gareth Washer

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1174-A

Submission No: 4391 Shaun

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1175-A

Submission No: 4392 Fianlay Barnes

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1176-A

Submission No: 4393 Erica Perry and Craig Nielson

Organisation: Age and Accessibility Working Party

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

Age and Accessibility Working Party LTP Submission

The following items are endorsed by the Age and Accessibility Working Party through a submission to the LTP 2021-2021.

Item	Reason	Draft LTP Reference
"Changing Places" Accessible Toilets (PB3009)	The AAWP endorse the proposal for "Changing Places" Changing Places facilities are specifically designed for a range of individuals who live with significant health problems and profound or multiple disabilities, and their families. The purpose of the facility is to provide a safe and secure place for people to change, toilet and clean up with the support of specialist equipment including a lifter, shower, adult sized change table, height adjustable toilet with hand rails/rests and a large enough space to manoeuver. Having this facility will mean members of our community will not feel limited in their access to the community and will also provide a facility for people who visit from out of town, making our district a more desirable place to holiday for these people and their families.	The Accessible Toilets – Accessibility Strategy (PB3009) is planned for Years 4-6 of the LTP.
Neutral gender changing rooms.	The AAWP support the planned Okato Pool Accessibility Upgrade planned for Year 3 of the LTP. Parents of children with a disability have found that it becomes difficult for their children, particular as they enter their teen years, to have parental assistance in the change rooms where they are single sex change rooms, ie a mother assisting her son in either the male or female change rooms. The AAWP seek consideration of a neutral accessible change room be provided at Waitara Aquatic Centre and included at all district pools in the future.	The Okato Pool Accessibility upgrade (AQ3002) is planned for Year 3.

Item Footpaths in residential areas	Grass berms are not accessible for wheelchairs and prams. Footpaths need to be considered in areas where there are none available on either side of the road in residential areas. The AAWP note that there is a subsidized footpath maintenance budget and would like assurance that new footpaths will be considered on residential roads on at least one side, throughout the district.	Draft LTP Reference 125 Footpath Maintenance – NZTA subsidized (RD1011) is planned for Years 1-10 in the LTP.
Pool hoist for Aquatic Centre	Since the decommissioning of the CCS Disability Pool, there is currently no swimming that has a hoist for use by those in a wheelchair. Whilst a portable hoist is available in the region, it is not practical and not always available for disabled users at the Aquatic Centre. The AAWP would like consideration of a permanent hoist being put in place at the Aquatic Centre.	

Office Use Only: 1177-A

Submission No: 4394 Che Potaka

Organisation: NPBHS

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1178-A

Submission No: 4395 Joel Turnball

Organisation: NPBHS

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1179-A

Submission No: 4396 Jamaal Saunders

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1180-A

Submission No: 4397 Tumanawa Smith

Organisation: NPBHS

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission.

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1181-A

Submission No: 4398 Daniel Suffolk

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Postcard submission

NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 1182-A

Submission No: 4399 Reid Archer

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Comments

Office Use Only: 1183-A

Submission No: 4400 Margaret

Organisation: ASCOT

Wish to speak to the Council: No

Views of people here at ASCOT re rates spending and we have a few Matters for discussion

- Cleaning of roadside gutters/drainage grates on a more regular basis to clear leaves and other rubbish to reduce risk of flooding properties and to make our streets safer for all people using them (I do of course always have our elderly folk and people with disabilities at the forefront of my mind) following stormy weather (like the windy days we had last month) same as above, get the footpaths clear of debris, I did notice outside some of our local schools piles of
- Leaves and sticks (some very large branches too, not all twigs) for many, many days and blocked drainage grates. and yes I did clear some of the sticks to the side of the pathway when I was out walking but there was no way I could carry all that home to put in my green bin! I used to regularly see the gutters and drainage grates being cleared. It would be interesting to know how often the contractor is expected to travel along the streets to clear the debris and rubbish that the weather blows in.
- More regular mowing of grass in reserve areas. I have lived in Fitzroy for about 35 years Peringa park used to be well maintained but over the years I have noticed a decline in, regular mowing of lawns especially around the playground area. I pull weeds out of the playground surface as this is another area that appears to be rather neglected.
 - Other folk here at ASCOT have noticed the same lack of maintenance in their local parks/reserve areas.

Margaret - ASCOT@TEMARU Manager

027, 7495929 ov 66 7537699